



Carson City • Fallon • Lake Tahoe • Reno

[www.LumosInc.com](http://www.LumosInc.com)

**Reno**  
9222 Prototype Drive  
Reno, Nevada  
775.827.6111

June 9, 2026

Brian Byrd, Public Works Director  
City of Fallon  
55 W. Williams Ave  
Fallon, Nevada 89406

**Subject: Laura Mills Park Upgrades - CH-2026-332  
Recommendation of Award**

Dear Mr. Byrd:

As you are aware, bids for the above referenced project were recognized and opened on May 26<sup>th</sup>, 2026. Four (4) bid were received with Ernst Earthworks, LLC. having the lowest total bid of \$815,798.81.

Ernst Earthworks, LLC, a Nevada contractor licensee, is of good standing and their bid was found to be complete and responsive. Therefore, we recommend that award be considered to **Ernst Earthworks, LLC** for the **Laura Mills Park Upgrades PWP-CH-2026-332** in the amount of \$815,798.81.

In preparation of this recommendation, Lumos verified that Ernst Earthworks, LLC. and all proposed subcontractors are actively licensed and satisfy the licensing requirements of this project.

Please note: Lumos also verified the entities within SAM.gov. The apparent low bidder and subconsultant's entity registration is currently **active** as of 6/9/2026.

A Bid Tabulation has been attached for your reference. Please contact me at (775) 423-2188 or [hmori@lumosinc.com](mailto:hmori@lumosinc.com), should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Hunter Mori', is written over a horizontal line.

Hunter Mori  
Senior Engineer  
Engineering Division

CC: Erik Fain – Deputy Public Works Director, City of Fallon  
Brian Harer – Group Manager – Construction Division, Lumos & Associates, Inc.

Attach: Bid Tabulation